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FEDERAL ELECTHON COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, B L Al RQ-2

Jim Mitchell, Treasurer DER
Alabama Credit Union Legislative
Action Council
22 Inverness Center, Bte. 200
Birmingham, AL 35238

T oo

ldentification Number: COO123E00
Refareance: 12 pay Pre-General Report (18/1/94=10/1994}
Dear Mr. Mitchell:

This letter is prompted by the Commission’'s preliminary
raview of the reportis) refecenced above. The feview ralsed
quastions concecning certain information rontained in the
reporti=). An itemization follows:

~The Summary Page discloses $1,500 on Line 7, Column A
but the Datailed Supmary FPage shows the Line 30 total to
be %0. Thess figures should be the same. Pleage amend
youtr raport accordingly.

A Written reeponse or an amendment to your vriginal report{s)
correcting the above proklamieg) should be filed with the Federal
Elaction Commission within fifteen (15) days of Ltha date of this
letter. I1f you need agsistance, please feel free to contact me on
out toll-free number, (B0G) 424-9530. My local number iz (202)

219-3580.
(s

Kenneth A. Davis, Jr.
Repocts Analyat
236 Keporte Analysis Division

Sincerely,
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